NRC FORM 591M U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

(09-11-2024)

Materials Inspection Report

1. Licensee/Location Inspected: 2. NRC/Regional Office

System One Holdings, LLC _

201 Sixth Avenue Region lll -
Pittsburgh, PA 15222 U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

2056 Westings Avenue, Suite 400

Location Inspected: Job site in Covert, Mi :
Naperville, IL 60563-2657

Report Number(s) 2025-001

3. Docket Number(s) 4. License Number(s) 5. Date(s) of Inspection
150-00037 PA-1148 (reciprocity) 06/11/25; exit 07/01/25
LICENSEE:

The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the
Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of selective
examinations of procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The inspection findings
are as follows:

1. Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified.

|:| 2. Previous violation(s) closed.
L]

. During this inspection, certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC requirements, and
were assessed at Severity Level 1V, in accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy.

A. The violation(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were self-
identified, non-repetitive, corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy
were satisfied.
(Non-cited violation(s) was/were discussed involving the following requirement(s)

B. The following violation(s) is/are being cited in accordance with NRC Enforcement Policy. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION,
which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.
(Violations and Corrective Actions)

Statement of Corrective Actions

| hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the Inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of corrective
actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken, date when full
compliance will be achieved). | understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested.

TITLE PRINTED NAME SIGNATURE AND DATE
LICENSEE'S .
REPRESENTATIVE | (NOt required)
Digitally signed by RYAN CRAFFEY
NRC INSPECTOR | Ryan Craffey P‘f‘ G{ﬂ'f Dte, 2025.07 07 08:20:18 -0500'
Digitally signed by RHEX EDWARDS
BRANCH CHIEF Rhex Edwards wc,’- Date. 202507 18 10:10.36 -0500°
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NRC FORM 592M U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
(10-04-2022)

Materials Inspection Record

1. Licensee Name: 2. Docket Number(s): 3. License Number(s)

System One Holdings, LLC 150-00037 PA-1148 (Reciprocity)

4. Report Number(s): 5. Date(s) of Inspection:

2025-001 June 11, 2025; exit July 1, 2025

6. Inspector(s): 7. Program Code(s): 8. Priority: 9. Inspection Guidance Used:
Ryan Craffey 03320 1 IP 87121

10. Licensee Contact Name(s): 11. Licensee E-mail Address: 12. Licensee Telephone Number(s):

Mark Leach, Jr. - RSO mark.leach@systemone.com 412-418-9561

13. Inspection Type: |:| Initial 14. Locations Inspected: |:| Hybrid 15. Next Inspection Date (MM/DD/YYYY):

[ ] Routine Announced  |[ | Main Office [] Field Office TBD [ ] Normal [ ] Extended
Non-Routine |:| Unannounced Temporary Job Site |:| Remote D Reduced No change

16. Location(s) Inspected List:

Holtec Palisades Power Plant - 27780 Blue Star Highway, Covert, MI

17. Scope and Observations:

System One Holdings, a diversified staffing and services provider, was authorized by the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania to use and store byproduct material for radiographic operations at its field office in Cheswick, and at
temporary job sites in the jurisdiction of the Commonwealth. The company performed work at temporary job sites in
NRC jurisdiction per a reciprocity notification filed in June 2025 for the remainder of the calendar year. The scope of
this inspection was limited to an evaluation of licensed activities (radiographic testing of heat exchanger repairs
using a QSA 880D exposure device containing a category 3 quantity of Ir-192) at the Holtec Palisades Power Plant
in Covert, Michigan.

The inspector accompanied the company's radiography crew to the job site at Palisades. The inspector evaluated
the licensee's radiography equipment, instrumentation, and dosimetry (some of which was provided by the plant). All
was in good working condition and had been inspected/calibrated/evaluated as required. The inspector observed the
preparation and performance of radiographic operations, noting the use of adequate postings, barricades, and
surveillance by the crew and plant RP staff to minimize exposures to others in the area. The crew utilized survey
instruments as required, and employed extensive ALARA practices as provided and required by the plant.

The inspector also reviewed a selection of records available on the job site, including results of current leak test and
DU contamination checks, equipment maintenance records, shipping papers, and copies of the the company's
current Pennsylvania license and approved NRC Form 241 dated June 5, 2025, which accurately reflected the
activities observed.

No violations of NRC requirements were identified as a result of this inspection.

Signature and Date - Branch Chief

Digitally signed by RHEX EDWARDS
Date: 2025.07.18 10:10:11 -05'00"
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